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O'Day, Elizabeth

From: O'Day, Elizabeth

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 1:43 PM

To: Pease, Londell

Subject: FW: Zoning Verification letter - EOSR

Let me know when you have it set up. | took payment so | should probably pay it before they close the batch at 3 today.

From: William Gunter [mailto:WGunter@kfwengineers.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 4:24 PM

To: O'Day, Elizabeth <eoday@BloomingtonMN.gov>
Subject: RE: Zoning Verification letter - EOSR

No worries. I'll call again in the morning.

Thank you,

Will Gunter

KFW Engineers & Surveying
3421 Paesanos Pkwy, Suite 200
San Antonio, TX 78231

0:(210) 979-8444 ext. 125

**% please note new address and phone extension ***

EMGIMEERS + SURVEYIMG
Firm #9513 Firm #101223-00

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This communication may contain protected or privileged material and should only be viewed by the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized review,
printing, retention, copying, disclosure, distribution, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
delete the document. KFW Engineers & Surveying, its subsidiaries and/or its employees shall not be liable for the incorrect or incomplete transmission of this e-mail
or any attachment, or responsible for any delay in receipt. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: O'Day, Elizabeth [mailto:eoday@BloomingtonMN.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 4:21 PM

To: William Gunter <WGunter@kfwengineers.com>

Subject: RE: Zoning Verification letter - EOSR

Hi will,



PL201700161 PL2017-161

Looks like we just missed each other. I'll be in at 8am tomorrow to take payment.
Thanks,
Liz

From: William Gunter [mailto:WGunter@kfwengineers.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 4:15 PM

To: Centinario, Michael <mcentinario@BloomingtonMN.gov>
Cc: O'Day, Elizabeth <eoday@BloomingtonMN.gov>

Subject: RE: Zoning Verification letter - EOSR

I’'m not out of the woods yet Mike! Wedding is October 14"
Liz,

The existing addresses are 2405, 2415, 2425, & 2435 East Old Shakopee Road, Bloomington, MN 55425, preliminary plat
attached as well for lot and block information. I'll call you in a minute to pay with credit card over the phone. They're
trying to close the loan ASAP and need this doc for it.

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

From: Centinario, Michael [mailto:mcentinario@BloomingtonMN.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 4:10 PM

To: William Gunter <WGunter@kfwengineers.com>

Cc: O'Day, Elizabeth <eoday@BloomingtonMN.gov>

Subject: RE: Zoning Verification letter - EOSR




